
From: Debbie Dias
Sent: 4/5/2012 6:54:42 PM
To: Vasie Papadopoulos
CC: Jessica Kosmack
Subject: FW: Follow-up

Hi Vasie. Per Due North's contract, there is approximately \$48,000 remaining. Tony's email below asked for the contract date to be extended. Funds need to be added to the contract as well.

Debbie

From: Paul Davidson
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 2:34 PM
To: Debbie Dias
Cc: Mike Newman
Subject: FW: Follow-up

Debbie:

This was the direction I was given from Tony.

Please advise. Note that amendment to the agreement to add funds will require the approval of the ARB and possibly others within Metrolinx as well. If you need to add funds, we'll likely need to have a discussion among concerned parties.

Please advise.

Paul A. Davidson
Manager, Procurement - Operations and Administration
(w) 416-869-3600 x.5224

This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and is confidential, subject to copyright and may be legally privileged. Any unauthorized review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments.



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Anthony Bowman
Sent: March 9, 2012 10:21 AM
To: Paul Davidson
Subject: RE: Follow-up

Paul,

The value will remain the same. It is just a time extension.

Thanks.

Tony

From: Paul Davidson
Sent: Friday, March 09, 2012 10:10 AM
To: Anthony Bowman
Subject: RE: Follow-up

Anthony:

Please confirm if the value is remaining fixed at \$300,000 or if money will need to be added for this one year extension.

If money needs to be added, you will need to submit a Requisition in PCS/3 (type "Extension to Purchase Order) with the additional funds identified.

Please advise.

Paul A. Davidson
Manager, Procurement - Operations and Administration
(w) 416-869-3600 x.5224

This e-mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and is confidential, subject to copyright and may be legally privileged. Any unauthorized review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete all copies of the e-mail together with any attachments.



Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Anthony Bowman
Sent: March 8, 2012 9:25 AM
To: Paul Davidson
Subject: FW: Follow-up

Paul,

Per my voicemail, here is the Due North Contract. We just need an extension letter. I assume that comes from your group, but lets discuss.

Thanks.
Tony

From: Mennie, Sharon (MGS) [<mailto:Sharon.Mennie@ontario.ca>]
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2012 12:39 PM
To: Anthony Bowman
Subject: Follow-up
Hi Tony,

Sorry I missed your earlier call and hope all is well.

Attached is the LoA on record for Due North Communications. Should you wish to exercise the option to extend this contract until February 19, 2013 an extension letter will need to be prepared and signed by all parties. Note 30 days working notice is typically provided for such extensions.

We are currently involved in a multi-day competitive process, so if you have any details regarding the imminent project brief please feel free to leave a voice-mail message.

Cheers,

Sharon Mennie
Senior Communications Advisor
Advertising Review Board
Ministry of Government Services
Room M2-56, Macdonald Block
900 Bay Street
Toronto, ON M7A 1N3
(416) 327-2221
Sharon.Mennie@ontario.ca